
No.Ft. (FCA)
       H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Rampur.
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  2.1532 ha of  forest  land (1.4612 ha for  mining lease  and 
safety zone, 0.3400 ha for approach road and 0.3520 ha for staking of raw 
material)  for  already  established  Stone  Crusher  at  Pashada,  P.O. 
Khaneri, Tehsil Rampur Bushahr, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh in the 
favour  of  M/s  Bushahr  Laghu  Udyog,  VPO  Jhakri,  Tehsil  Rampur 
Bushahr,  within  the  jurisdiction  of  Rampur  Forest  Division,  Distt. 
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/34194/2018

Memorandum:

 Please refer to online Proposal submitted on PARIVESH Poral on the subject cited 
above.

2.  The  following  shortcomings  have  still  not  been  attended  which  may  be 
attended complete in all respect :-

1. The reply of point No. 3 is not acceptable, as stone crusher and mining lease 
are different project.

2. The KML file and other maps as asked at point no. 7 has not revised hence, 
complete revised documents may be revised as per directions of GoI.

3. The point No. 8,9, 10, 11, 15 and 17 has not been found attended. Which may 
be attended as per the observations.

4. In reply to point No. 12, comments about mitigation measures to be adopted 
for  stabilization  of  nallah  ,  top  siol  and  mine  wastes   has  neither  been 
furnished not and detailed plan in this regard has been uploaded online.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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